

by a said certificate in the apparel and garment industries shall receive the wages set forth therein.

Approved May 15, 1963.

CHAPTER 709—H. F. No. 234

An act relating to conservation authorizing the director of civil service and the commissioner of administration to determine the salary of the director of wild rice harvest; amending Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 84.14, Subdivision 1.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 84.14, Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

Subdivision 1. **Wild rice; director of harvest.** The commissioner may appoint a director of the wild rice harvest, who shall be a man of proven experience in the actual cultivation and harvesting of wild rice, and such assistants as may be deemed necessary. The director shall serve at the will of the commissioner *in this capacity* and shall ~~not be within the~~ *appointed from the* classified service of the state. He may be paid such salary; ~~not to exceed the sum of \$250 a month;~~ as may be determined by the ~~commissioner~~ *director of civil service and the commissioner of administration* and for such periods during the year as may be designated by the commissioner, together with reasonable traveling expenses, from any sums available to the division of game and fish. The director shall have the duty of investigating the conditions affecting the crop of wild rice upon any waters that are proposed to be harvested.

Approved May 15, 1963.

CHAPTER 710—H. F. No. 453

An act relating to nonprofit corporations; amending Minnesota Statutes 1961, Sections 317.02, Subdivision 6; 317.05; 317.06; 317.27, Subdivision 3.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 317.02, Subdivision 6, is amended to read:

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subd. 6. **Nonprofit corporations; notice.** "Notice" means a written notification of a meeting:

(a) stating time, place and, in the case of a special meeting, purpose,

(b) properly addressed according to the last available corporate records,

(c) sent or delivered by a duly authorized person to each director or member entitled to vote at the meeting, and

(d) delivered or mailed not less than 5 nor more than 30 days before the meeting, excluding the day of the meeting, or a published notification of a meeting of a corporation having at least 300 members, if its board of directors should elect to give such notification thereof in lieu of written notification, to be made by publication in a newspaper of general circulation published in the county of the principal place of business of the corporation for three successive weeks previous to the date of the meeting stating the time, place, and in the case of a special meeting, its purpose.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 317.05, is amended to read:

317.05 Purposes of incorporation. A nonprofit corporation may be formed under this chapter for any lawful purpose, including, but not limited to, the following purposes: Agricultural, alleviation of emergencies, athletic, benevolent, charitable, civic, ~~commercial~~, community welfare, education, eleemosynary, fraternal, general welfare, health, horticultural, ~~industrial~~, labor, literary, patriotic, political, professional, recreational, religious, scientific, and social.

Sec. 3. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 317.06, is amended to read:

317.06 Scope of chapter. (1) This chapter does not apply to

(a) cooperative associations,

(b) public cemetery corporations and associations,

(c) *private cemeteries,*

(d) nonprofit medical service plan corporations,

(e) nonprofit hospital service plan corporations.

(2) Religious corporations authorized by Minnesota Statutes,

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Chapter 315, may be formed under that chapter or under this chapter.

(3) This chapter does not apply to a religious corporation unless it is formed under this chapter or has elected to come under this chapter in the manner prescribed by section 317.04, subdivision 3, *but a religious corporation, whether or not formed or electing to come under this chapter, may avail itself, where applicable, of sections 317.26 to 317.69 of this chapter in lieu of chapters 315 and 300.*

Sec. 4. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 317.27, Subdivision 3, is amended to read:

Subd. 3. **Procedure to amend, by directors, where members have voting rights.** (1) Unless the articles or bylaws require a greater vote, the members may, by a majority vote of the members voting at a meeting duly called for the purpose, authorize the board of directors, subject to clause (3), to exercise from time to time the power of amendment of the articles in the manner prescribed in clause (2).

(2) When the members have authorized the board of directors under clause (1) to amend the articles, the board of directors, by a two-thirds vote, unless the articles or bylaws require a greater vote, of the directors who are present and entitled to vote on the proposed amendment, may amend the articles at any meeting of the board. Notice of the meeting and of the proposed amendment shall be given.

(3) The members, by a majority vote of the members voting at a meeting duly called for the purpose, may *prospectively* revoke; ~~at any time prior to its exercise;~~ the authority of the board to exercise the power of the members to amend the articles.

Approved May 15, 1963.

CHAPTER 711—H. F. No. 866

[Not Coded]

An act relating to capital outlay expenditures by Special School District No. 3, Duluth, Minnesota; repealing laws 1951, Chapter 398, Section 2.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.